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Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaomhnd Comhshaoil

Director of Services,
Planning Section
Tipperary County Council

12 August 2021 Reg. No. W0249-02

Section 91 of EPA Act 1992 as amended in respect of licence review from Starrus Eco
Holdings Limited for an installation located at Starrus Eco Holdings Limited, Ballybeg,
Littleton, Tipperary, E41 WP83.

Dear Sir or Madam,

| refer to an application received by the EPA on 11 August 2021 in respect of a licence
application review from Starrus Eco Holdings Limited for an installation at Ballybeg,
Littleton, Tipperary, E41 WP83, Reg. No. W0249-02.

| attach a copy of the “Register of Licences” as provided for under the above mentioned
legislation.

An updated version of the register of licences relating to this license application will be
forwarded to you by the EPA on issue of a Proposed Determination, and again on issue of a
Final Determination.

Your assistance and co-operation in this matter would be appreciated.

Yours faithfully,

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 - 9160600



